October 2018 Report

TO: Paulette Parent DVC-HF DATE: Oct. 17, 2018
FROM: Linda Haynes DSO AuxFS

SUBJECT: October 2018 ACTIVITY REPORT
Summary

Progress Relative to Accomplish CG Support
2. Accomplishments

Three AuxFSs (Nancy and Tommy Holtzman and Karl Keller) provided food
every day for their respective crews for the Fleet Week patrols.

Two AuxFSs (Darcy Kauer and Bobbi Kamil) helped cook on the USCG Aspen
for 2 days during Fleet week.

Several AuxFSs (Nancy and Tommy Holtzman, John Foley, Steve Jette, Darcy

Kauer, Richard Garcia, and Linda Haynes) helped provide several meals for the
Division 3 OPTREX.

3. Program Performance (AUXDATA information if appropriate)

4. Problems and suggested solutions

5. Action items

6. Three ups, three downs. (If possible list three things that went well, and three that
perhaps present opportunities for improvement

The menu plan for the Division 3 OPTREX meals was specific and well layed
out.

6. Assistance needed from the Coast Guard, NEXCOM, or National Staff.



